
December 2022 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
NC-01 1058-24-31 Can the limits of the project along STH 29 be further defined? Highland Road to the Brown County Line
NC-03 1166-05-36 Is there additional work on the 3 listed structures beyond the fencing/guardrail 

components?
No

NC-03 1166-05-36 Please clarify the fencing/guardrail work to be done on the structures. The existing chain-link fences at all three structures needs to be removed and replaced 
with a woven-wire fence at least 3 ft. off the R/W. Guardrail may be needed within the 
R/W. 

NC-06 1430-08-12 Who will be responsible for the traffic signal phasing evaluation? Consultant
NC-06 1430-08-12 Is any bridge design work anticipated for the project? No
NE-01 4110-34-00 Who will be designing the sanitary sewer and water? The City of Oshkosh will hire a consultant for design.  Coordination will be required.
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